From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: "Fred Holmes"; stucker@blm.gov
Subject: RE: Memorial Resources - KLM Battery CAP
Date: Friday, September 04, 2015 4:42:00 PM
Fred,

| can’t approve this proposal as submitted. If you would, give me a call Tuesday to discuss or, let me
know and | can put concerns in an email. The office will be closed for Labor Day on Monday.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Fred Holmes [mailto:fred@etechenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 3:22 PM
To: stucker@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Memorial Resources - KLM Battery CAP

Shelly & Mike: Attached is the CAP we discussed yesterday. Thanks for all of your help. If you will
give me authorization to proceed, we will get this one knocked out right away.

Sincerely,

Fred Holmes

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 8469

Midland, Texas 79708-8469

Phone: 432-563-2200

Fax: 432-563-2213

E-mail: fred@etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above.
It contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the
sender by return mail and delete it.
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